Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Bruce.

Here is a response from the Ministry re: OK Mines

We strive to make decisions on average within 60 days for Notice of Work applications. That being said we have a
number of files that take a lot longer than the average as a result of complexity of the work program, proximity to urban
areas and/or deep consultation processes. In this case due to the proximity to urban area and community concerns the
inspector is undertaking a longer process to ensure a robust decision.

| understand the statutory decision maker is continuing to work with the company to gather information to support his
decision.

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Hi Robert. Happy New Year to you and yours.

Thanks for this note.

Is there a timeline which the statutory decision maker must work within, a specific time by which a decision must be
made? Canyou please inform me of such timelines if they exist? Thank you.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:16 PM
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To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

Here is the briefing note you asked me for.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Morning. Hope things are good for you and yours.

Requesting a BN for : OK Industries Ltd. Mines Act Permit Application Ref. 1610713.
Which is a gravel pit application in the municipality of Highlands in John’s constituency.
Trying to determine the status and timeline of this application process.

Thanks Robert.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request
Attachments: 103531 IBN PJH Jordan River Jan 24.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Bruce,

Here is the briefing note you asked for.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Briefing Note Request

Morning Rob and Jolleen. Hope all is well in your world.

Requesting a BN from BC Hydro on their current activities and involvement in community efforts to clean up Jordan
River on southwest Vancouver Island. There is a community roundtable working with various stakeholders to move
forward (Pacheedaht, BC Hydro, Western Forest Products, UVic Environmental Law, Timber West, community of Jordan
River etc). And info please on BC Hydro position regarding legalities of who is responsible for the River, associated mine
site and clean up.

Copying Jolleen because | am aware this area is part of ongoing Treaty negotiations process and therefore she may want
to have input or advice.

Always here to answer questions or give more detail about my request for BN. Can you give me some idea of timeline
for response BN?

Thank you and Best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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